

Kat Śpiewak.

MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGNER

Hi, my name is **Kat**.

I am a visionary, **all-round designer** able to see the potential in every brief to develop beautiful and functional designs. My unique variety of experience in **interior, furniture, product and graphic design** helps me tackle challenging design problems and deliver **thoughtful and highly executed designs**.

EDUCATION

Full Stack UX UI Designer **2022**
Academy UX/UI **2023**

The Complete App Design Course: UX, UI
and Design Thinking **2022**
App Brewery Co.

Master of Interior Architecture **2012**
Białystok University of Technology / Poland **2014**

Interior Design **2012**
LUCA School of Arts / Belgium **2013**

Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.) Interior Architecture **2008**
Białystok University of Technology / Poland **2012**

AWARDS

The International VM Awards by RDE **2018**
Neom Organics / FormRoom

Visual Merchandising & Display Awards **2017**
Missguided / FormRoom

Retail Week Interiors Award **2017**
Miller Harris / FormRoom

SELECTED CLIENTS

Levi's
H&M
Adidas
UGG
Benefit
LEGO
Ted Baker
Hyundai

Email: katspidesign@gmail.com

Web: www.katspi.com

WhatsApp: (+44) 7465 198 090

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/katspiewak

EXPERIENCE

2020-2024
Freelance
Multidisciplinary Designer

Working for international clients on various types of projects: residential interior design, graphic design, commercial & retail design.

2014-2020
FORMROOM
Interior Designer

Designing award-winning projects around the world, projects varied from retail, commercial & hospitality interior design to branding & graphic design.

Conducting research activities that inform concepts and design direction and help create innovative results.

Producing 3D renders of bespoke furniture, products and interiors to visualise the intended final result.

Preparing detailed design presentations and pitches, presenting ideas to clients and internal team.

Leading own design briefs with guidance from Creative Director.

Ensuring all design work produced to promote the agency is on-brand and meets the brand guidelines.

Working closely with project managers, sourcing and helping with final technical specification, attending site meetings.

2014-2020
Prop Studios, Ltd.
Designer

Responsible of main design output of the company and its creative direction - designing graphics, window displays and bespoke props as well as internal artwork, campaigns, newsletters, and website mock-ups.

Taking overall responsibility for all on and offline work produced.

2017-2020
Studio 1 Architects
3D Designer & Visualiser

Creating high-quality renders for the award-winning London architecture practice, helping designing and visualising residential interiors for client presentations.

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●●●●
Adobe InDesign ●●●●●●●●
Cinema 4D + V-Ray ●●●●●●●●
AutoCAD ●●●●●●●●
SketchUp ●●●●●●●●
3ds Max ●●●●●●●●